
City of Palmer, Alaska 
City Council Meeting 

October 8, 2019, at 7:00 PM 
City Council Chambers 

231 W. Evergreen Avenue, Palmer 
www.palmerak.org 

AGENDA 

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
1. Approval of Consent Agenda

a. Action Memorandum No. 19-069: Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Sub-Lease of
Lease No. 92-1 on Lease Lot 29, Block 3, with Victor R. Willis and Northern Aviation LLC for the
Purpose of Transferring Hangar Unit #5 Ownership from the Previous Sub-Leasee to the New
Sub-Leasee .......................................................................................................... Page 3 

b. Action Memorandum No. 19-070: Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Enter Into
an Agreement with Motorola Solutions in the Amount of $135,088.88 for the Maintenance and
Service of Palmer Police and Fire Dispatch Radio Consoles, Recording Equipment, and
Infrastructure Under the Governmental and Proprietary Procurements Section of Palmer Municipal
Code 3.21.230 ..................................................................................................... Page 19 

c. Action Memorandum No. 19-071: Authorizing the City Manager to Award and Execute a
Contract with White Knight Services in the Amount of $1,954.00 per Event for Snow Removal
Services for City Facilities ...................................................................................... Page 35 

2. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings
a. September 10, 2019, Special Meeting .................................................................... Page 43 
b. September 10, 2019, Regular Meeting ................................................................... Page 45 

E. COMMUNICATIONS AND APPEARANCE REQUESTS
1. Presentation from Board of Economic Development Chair Dusty Silva

F. REPORTS
1. City Manager’s Report

a. Report on Special Assessments
2. City Clerk’s Report ..................................................................................................... Page 49 
3. Mayor’s Report .......................................................................................................... Page 55 
4. City Attorney’s Report

a. Open Meeting Act Presentation

G. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

H. PUBLIC HEARING
1. Resolution No. 19-019: Accepting and Appropriating the 2019 State of Alaska Homeland Security

Program Grant 20SHSP-GY19 in the Amount of $49,500.00 to Fund the Purchase of New Portable
Radios for the Palmer Police Department ..................................................................... Page 57 

Page 1 of 76

http://www.cityofpalmer.org/


I. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
1. Ordinance No. 19-011: Amending Palmer Municipal Code Sections 2.04.041 and 2.05.030

Establishing Council Member and Mayor Term Limits (Pending Motion) .......................... Page 71 

J. NEW BUSINESS
1. Action Memorandum No. 19-072: Selecting Up to Three Members of the Council to Serve as

Delegates for the Saroma, Japan Sister City’s 40th Anniversary trip and Authorizing the Purchase of
Airline Tickets for Members Selected ........................................................................... Page 75 

K. RECORD OF ITEMS PLACED ON THE TABLE

L. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

M. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

N. ADJOURNMENT

Tentative Future Palmer City Council Meetings 

Meeting 
Date 

Meeting 
Type Time Notes 

Oct 22 Special 6 pm Budget (1st Public Hearing) 

Oct 22 Regular 7 pm 

Nov 5 Special 6 pm Budget 

Nov 12 Special 6 pm Budget 

Nov 12 Regular 7 pm 

Nov 26 Special 6 pm Budget 

Nov 26 Regular 7 pm 

Dec 10 Regular 7 pm Budget Adoption (Public Hearing) 

Dec 24 Regular 7 pm 

Jan 14, ‘20 Regular 7 pm 

Page 2 of 76



City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-069 

Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Sub-Lease of Lease No. 92-1 on Lease Lot 29, Block 
3, with Victor R. Willis and Northern Aviation LLC for the Purpose of Transferring Hangar Unit #5 
Ownership from the Previous Sub-Leasee to the New Sub-Leasee  

Agenda of: October 8, 2019 

Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________
☐ Defeated

Originator Information: 

Originator: City Manager 
Department Review: 

Route to: Department Director: Signature: Date: 
Community Development 
Finance 
Fire 
Police 
Public Works 

Approved for Presentation By: 
Signature: Remarks: 

City Manager 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 0.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
Creates revenue in the amount of: $ 
Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 
Creates a saving in the amount of: $ 

X Has no fiscal impact 

Funds are (√): 
Budgeted Line item(s): 
Not budgeted 

Director of Finance Signature: 

Page 3 of 76



Attachment(s):  
 (Proposed) Sub-Lease of Palmer Airport Hangar Unit #5 for PMA No. 92-1   
 Contingent Termination of Sub-Lease of Palmer Airport Hangar Unit #5 for PMA No. 92-1   
 

Summary Statement/Background:  
 
Robert G. Vlvisaker (seller) of unit #5 Hermon Hangar Complex is requesting that the City of Palmer agree 
to the sale and new sub-lease agreement to Victor R. Willis (buyer) to meet the requirements for the 
underlying airport lease (PMA No. 92-1) with Northern Aviation, LLC as our Lessee. 
 
The Hermon Hangar Complex, as it is known, was originally built by Jim Hermon and his pilot friends 
whom all chipped in back in 1992 without the formation of an association as there was no buy sale 
transaction which occurred.  The original structure documents provided were reviewed and approved by 
the previous City Attorney in 1992 and again in 2006.  Without the City’s approval the sale and transfer 
of the unit would be a violation of the underlying lease agreement.  
 
The base lease 92-01 was renewed in November 2014 with the approval of Ordinance 14-002 and updated 
again in 2017 with the approval of AM 17-050.   
 
The original sub-lease agreement was approved in August 2006 with the approval of AM 06-086. 
 
Insurance Requirements for Individual Unit Owners: 
It is agreed that all unit owners are named as “Additional Named Insured” on the insurance Policy supplied 
by Northern Aviation, LLC to comply with the same insurance requirement as the underlying master lease 
agreement PMA No. 92-1.   
 
Consent to Proprietary Leases:    
It is recommended that the “Consent to the Sub-Lease Lease” agreement for the nine (9) units in the 
Hermon Hangar Complex, be a City Administrative function now and for all future transfers.  The consent 
would be granted by either the City Manager or the Airport Superintendent (if such authority is granted 
by the City Manager to the Airport Superintendent) under the following criteria without prior council 
approval: 

• Northern Aviation, LLC is not in default of their lease agreement. 
• Northern Aviation, LLC has approved the sale or unit transfer. 
• The unit will be used for aircraft storage and maintenance. 
• A current certificate of insurance (as outlined above) is in place prior to closing. 
• City Information sheet for the new unit owner is obtained 
• A copy of the fully executed new Sub-Lease Agreement and any Termination of previous Sub-

Lease Agreement is obtained.   
 
These consent agreement guidelines for individual Hermon Hangar Unit transfers would have no material 
effect on the underlying master lease approved by the City Council.  It would save valuable City 
Administration and City Council time and would also speed up the closing process for the real estate 
transaction by a minimum of three (3) weeks, making the Palmer Municipal Airport competitive in the 
airport market place for these types of transactions. 
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-069 Authorizing the City Manager to Execute a Sub-Lease of 
Palmer Hangar Unit Agreement with Victor R. Willis (Sub-Leasee) and Northern Aviation LLC (Sub-Lessor 
and Lessee) for PMA Lease No. 92-1 on Lease Lot 29, Block 3, Palmer Municipal Airport for the purpose 
of transferring Hangar Unit #5 ownership from the previous Sub-Leasee (Seller) to the new Sub-Leasee 
(Buyer).   

Page 4 of 76



Page 5 of 76



Page 6 of 76



Page 7 of 76



Page 8 of 76



Page 9 of 76



Page 10 of 76



Page 11 of 76



Page 12 of 76



Page 13 of 76



Page 14 of 76



Page 15 of 76



Page 16 of 76



Page 17 of 76



Page 18 of 76



City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-070 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Enter Into an Agreement with Motorola Solutions 
in the Amount of $135,088.88 for the Maintenance and Service of Palmer Police and Fire Dispatch Radio 
Consoles, Recording Equipment, and Infrastructure Under the Governmental and Proprietary 
Procurements Section of Palmer Municipal Code 3.21.230 
 
Agenda of: October 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: City Manager  
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    

X  Finance  

 09-17-19 
  Fire    

X  Police 
 

 

 

9-12-19 
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 12,281.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
x Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 135,088.88 
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
x Budgeted Line item(s): 01-12-70-6029  $12,281 

x Not budgeted  
Subject to future appropriations 2020-$49,123.00; 2021-
$49,123.00; 2022-$24,562.00 

 
 

 
Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 19 of 76



Attachment(s):  
 Motorola Service Agreements 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
The City of Palmer Police and Fire Departments are dispatched via the Palmer Emergency Dispatch 
Center.  Police and Fire communication is dependent on properly functioning dispatch radio 
consoles, computers, and other associated equipment which the dispatch center operates.  The 
dispatch center also operates a Verint radio and phone call digital recorder.  This recorder is 
essential for records maintenance and recovery of phone and radio traffic evidence.   
 
This action memorandum authorizes the City Manager to enter into an agreement with Motorola 
Solutions in the amount of $135,088.88.  The cost will be paid over 33 monthly payments of 
$4,093.60.  This will be a sole source purchase since Motorola Solutions is leasing the equipment 
to be maintained in this memorandum to the City of Palmer.  That equipment lease expires on 
June 30 of 2022, the same time this maintenance agreement expires.  Motorola Solutions is the 
only organization in Alaska authorized to contract the services covered by this maintenance 
agreement.   
 
The alternative is to complete an annual agreement for maintaining the leased Motorola 
equipment through 2022.  The multiyear agreement would save the city $233.13 monthly or 
$7693.29 over the same time period if an annual agreement were approved instead. 

 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Approve Action Memorandum No. 19-070 authorizing the City Manager to negotiate a service agreement 
with Motorola Solutions for a multiyear period. 
 

Page 20 of 76



Date: 08/27/2019
 

  

Company Name:  
 

PALMER POLICE DEPT, CITY OF 
 

Required P.O. :
Customer # : 1035917139
Bill to Tag # :

Contract Start Date : 01-Oct-2019
Contract End Date : 30-Sep-2020

Anniversary Day : Sep 30th
Payment Cycle : IMMEDIATE

PO # :
 

 Attn:  
 

 

Billing Address:  
 

423 S VALLEY WAY 
 

City, State, Zip:  
 

PALMER , AK, 99645 
 

Customer Contact:  
 

Lance Ketterling 
 

Phone:  
 

907-745-4811 
 

Qty Service Name Service Description Extended Amt
SVC01SVC1410C ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE RESPONSE-STANDARD $12,000.00

SVC01SVC1104C ASTRO TECHNICAL SUPPORT $946.06

SVC01SVC1101C ASTRO INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR W/ADV REPL $3,600.00

SVC04SVC0016C SUS $3,144.01

SVC01SVC1102C ASTRO DISPATCH SERVICE $456.00

SVC02SVC0446A VERINT SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE $31,774.64
 

Subtotal - Recurring Services $4,326.73 $51,920.71
Subtotal - One-Time Event Services $0.00 $0.00

Total $4,326.73 $51920.71
 

 

THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING JURISDICTIONS WHERE
APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA

 

 SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

 

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Termsand
Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.
 
 

AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE                                                  TITLE                                                  DATE
 
 

CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)
 

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 21 of 76



  

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE)                                        TITLE                                                  DATE
 
  Sean Kostelnik                                                                                    206-947-9429

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME)                                      PHONE
 
 
 
Company Name : PALMER POLICE DEPT, CITY OF
Contract Number : USC000109986
Contract Modifier : R01-OCT-2019
Contract Start Date : 01-Oct-2019
Contract End Date : 30-Sep-2020

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 22 of 76



 Service Terms and Conditions
 

Motorola Solutions Inc. ("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer") hereby agree as follows:
 
Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either (1) maintenance, support, or
other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola Installation Agreement.
 
Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2.1     “Agreement” means these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the Installation Agreement, as
applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference.  In interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities,
these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments,
unless the cover page or attachment states otherwise.
 
2.2    “Equipment” means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement.
 
2.3     “Services” means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.
 
Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
Customer accepts these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement.  This Agreement becomes
binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola.  The term of this Agreement begins on the “Start Date” indicated in this Agreement.
 
Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1     Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other document attached to this Agreement. 
At Customer’s request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola’s then-applicable rates for the services.
 
4.2     If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment will be serviced at levels set forth
in the manufacturer’s product manuals; and routine service procedures that are prescribed by Motorola will be followed
 
4.3     If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial Equipment, the additional equipment
may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the warranty for that additional equipment expires.
 
4.4     All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the Agreement.  Upon reasonable request by
Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the Equipment.  Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any
Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out of service.  Customer’s obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the
month in which Motorola receives the written notice.
 
4.5    Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous environments.
 
4.6     If Equipment cannot, in Motorola’s reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola may modify the scope of
Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the price to Service that Equipment.
 
4.7     Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure.  Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in a manner consistent with the
level of Service purchased as indicated in this.
 
Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES
5.1     Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other than the normal, customary,
intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges,
neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.
 
5.2     Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of the Equipment, such as batteries
or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or
software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. 
Motorola has no obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, or for Equipment
malfunction caused by the transmission medium.
 

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 23 of 76



Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE
 Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement.  When Motorola performs service at Customer’s location, Customer will provide
Motorola, at no charge, a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. 
Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will not be imposed as a site access requirement.  Customer will provide all information pertaining to
the hardware and software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services.  Unless otherwise
stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding weekends and holidays.  Unless otherwise stated in this
Agreement, the price for the Services exclude any charges or expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or
expenses are reasonably incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services, Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.
 
Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
 Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available twenty-four (24) hours per day,
seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer’s personnel to maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.
 
Section 8. INVOICING AND PAYMENT
8.1     Customer affirms that a purchase order or notice to proceed is not required for the duration of this service contract and will appropriate funds each
year through the contract end date. Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty (20) days of the invoice date
 
8.2      Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result
of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity. The Customer will pay all
invoices as received from Motorola. At the time of execution of this Agreement, the Customer will provide all necessary reference information to include on
invoices for payment in accordance with this Agreement.
 
8.3       For multi-year service agreements, at the end of the first year of the Agreement and each year thereafter, a CPI percentage change calculation shall
be performed using the U.S.Department of Labor, Consumer Price Index, all Items, Unadjusted Urban Areas (CPI-U).  Should the annual inflation rate
increase greater than 3% during the previous year, Motorola shall have the right to increase all future maintenance prices by the CPI increase amount
exceeding 3%.   All items, not seasonally adjusted shall be used as the measure of CPI for this price adjustment. Measurement will take place once the
annual average for the new year has been posted by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. For purposes of illustration, if in year 5 the CPI reported an increase of
8%, Motorola may increase the Year 6 price by 5% (8%-3% base).
 
Section 9. WARRANTY
 Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days from the date
the performance of the Services are completed.  In the event of a breach of this warranty, Customer’s sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the
non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis, the fees paid for the non-conforming Service.  MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.
 
 
Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION
10.1     If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a written and detailed notice of the
default.  The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and
begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan approval.  If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured
party, in addition to any other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of termination
to the defaulting party.
 
10.2    Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this Agreement, including payments which
may be due and owing at the time of termination.  All sums owed by Customer to Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of
this Agreement.  Upon the effective date of termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.
 
10.3     If the Customer terminates this Agreement before the end of the Term, for any reason other than Motorola default, then the Customer will pay to
Motorola an early termination fee equal to the discount applied to the last three (3) years of Service payments for the original Term. 
 
Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 24 of 76



Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict liability in tort, or otherwise, will be
limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. 
ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE
LIABLE FOR ANY COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR SAVINGS; OR
OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR
THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT.  No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
open account.  This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision.
 
Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
 12.1     This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether written or oral, related to the
Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of this Agreement except for those expressed herein.  The
Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.
 
12.2     Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, however, an omission of the reference
to this Agreement will not affect its applicability.  In no event will either party be bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order,
acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the
intention of both parties to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.
 
Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
13.1    Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished to Customer under this
Agreement will remain Motorola’s property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. 
Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use
confidential information or data for any purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement.  The obligations set forth in this Section survive
the expiration or termination of this Agreement.
 
13.2    Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time by Customer to Motorola will be
deemed secret or confidential.  Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost
and pricing data.
 
13.3    This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license under any Motorola patent, copyright,
trade secret, or other intellectual property, including any intellectual property created as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed
under this Agreement.
 
Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS
Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications Commission or any other federal,
state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations required by governmental agencies.  Neither Motorola nor any of its
employees is an agent or representative of Customer in any governmental matters.
 
Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY
During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage on contract, solicit the employment
of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola.  This
provision applies only to those employees of Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement.  If this
provision is found to be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law.
 
Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose of this Agreement will be and
remain the sole property of Motorola.  Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in Customer’s custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage
to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request.  This property will be held by Customer for Motorola’s use without charge and may be removed from
Customer’s premises by Motorola at any time without restriction.
 
Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
17.1      If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and effect.
 
17.2     This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in which the Services are
performed.

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 25 of 76



 
17.3     Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.
 
17.4     Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party’s reasonable control, such as strikes,
material shortages, or acts of God.
 
17.5     Motorola may subcontract any of the work, but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this Agreement. 
 
17.6     Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of
the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld.  Any attempted assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be
void.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of
Customer. In addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a “Separated Business”), whether by way of a sale,
establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a “Separation Event”), Motorola may, without the prior written consent of the other Party and at
no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its
affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the Separation Event.
 
17.7     THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF THE START DATE UNLESS
EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION
TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE.  At the anniversary date, Motorola may
adjust the price of the Services to reflect its current rates.
 
17.8     If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect at the time of the termination or
expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on a time and materials basis at Motorola’s then effective hourly rates.
 
17.9     This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which shall be considered part of the Agreement. The parties may execute this
Agreement in writing, or by electronic signature, and any such electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as a handwritten signature for the
purposes of validity, enforceability and admissibility. In addition, an electronic signature, a true and correct facsimile copy or computer image of this
Agreement shall be treated as and shall have the same effect as an original signed copy of this document.
 
 Revised June 16, 2018

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 26 of 76



Date: 08/27/2019

Company Name:  PALMER POLICE DEPT, CITY OF
 

Required P.O. :
Customer # : 1035917139
Bill to Tag # :

Contract Start Date : 01-Oct-2019
Contract End Date : 30-June-2022

Anniversary Day : Sep 30th
Payment Cycle : Monthly

PO # :

 Attn:  

Billing Address:  423 S VALLEY WAY 
 

City, State, Zip:  PALMER , AK, 99645 
 

Customer Contact:  Lance Ketterling 
 

Phone:  907-745-4811 
 

Qty Service Name Service Description Extended Amt
SVC01SVC1410C ONSITE INFRASTRUCTURE RESPONSE-STANDARD $31,020.00

SVC01SVC1104C ASTRO TECHNICAL SUPPORT $2,445.41
SVC01SVC1101C ASTRO INFRASTRUCTURE REPAIR W/ADV REPL $9,306.22

SVC04SVC0016C SUS $8,127.24

SVC01SVC1102C ASTRO DISPATCH SERVICE $1,178.76

SVC02SVC0446A VERINT SUPPORT & MAINTENANCE $83,011.25

Subtotal - Recurring Services $4,093.60 $135,0088.88
Subtotal - One-Time Event Services $0.00 $0.00

Total $4,093.60 $135,088.88

THIS SERVICE AMOUNT IS SUBJECT TO STATE AND LOCAL TAXING JURISDICTIONS WHERE
APPLICABLE, TO BE VERIFIED BY MOTOROLA

 SPECIAL INSTRUCTIONS:

I received Statements of Work that describe the services provided on this Agreement. Motorola's Service Termsand
Conditions, a copy of which is attached to this Service Agreement, is incorporated herein by this reference.

AUTHORIZED CUSTOMER SIGNATURE TITLE DATE

CUSTOMER (PRINT NAME)

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 27 of 76



MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(SIGNATURE) TITLE DATE

  Sean Kostelnik 206-947-9429

MOTOROLA REPRESENTATIVE(PRINT NAME) PHONE

Company Name : PALMER POLICE DEPT, CITY OF
Contract Number : USC000109986
Contract Modifier : R01-OCT-2019
Contract Start Date : 01-Oct-2019
Contract End Date : 30-Sep-2020

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 28 of 76



 Service Terms and Conditions
 

Motorola Solutions Inc. ("Motorola") and the customer named in this Agreement ("Customer") hereby agree as follows:
 
Section 1. APPLICABILITY
These Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions apply to service contracts whereby Motorola will provide to Customer either (1) maintenance, support, or
other services under a Motorola Service Agreement, or (2) installation services under a Motorola Installation Agreement.
 
Section 2. DEFINITIONS AND INTERPRETATION
2.1     “Agreement” means these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions; the cover page for the Service Agreement or the Installation Agreement, as
applicable; and any other attachments, all of which are incorporated herein by this reference.  In interpreting this Agreement and resolving any ambiguities,
these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions take precedence over any cover page, and the cover page takes precedence over any attachments,
unless the cover page or attachment states otherwise.
 
2.2    “Equipment” means the equipment that is specified in the attachments or is subsequently added to this Agreement.
 
2.3     “Services” means those installation, maintenance, support, training, and other services described in this Agreement.
 
Section 3. ACCEPTANCE
Customer accepts these Maintenance Service Terms and Conditions and agrees to pay the prices set forth in the Agreement.  This Agreement becomes
binding only when accepted in writing by Motorola.  The term of this Agreement begins on the “Start Date” indicated in this Agreement.
 
Section 4. SCOPE OF SERVICES
4.1     Motorola will provide the Services described in this Agreement or in a more detailed statement of work or other document attached to this Agreement. 
At Customer’s request, Motorola may also provide additional services at Motorola’s then-applicable rates for the services.
 
4.2     If Motorola is providing Services for Equipment, Motorola parts or parts of equal quality will be used; the Equipment will be serviced at levels set forth
in the manufacturer’s product manuals; and routine service procedures that are prescribed by Motorola will be followed
 
4.3     If Customer purchases from Motorola additional equipment that becomes part of the same system as the initial Equipment, the additional equipment
may be added to this Agreement and will be billed at the applicable rates after the warranty for that additional equipment expires.
 
4.4     All Equipment must be in good working order on the Start Date or when additional equipment is added to the Agreement.  Upon reasonable request by
Motorola, Customer will provide a complete serial and model number list of the Equipment.  Customer must promptly notify Motorola in writing when any
Equipment is lost, damaged, stolen or taken out of service.  Customer’s obligation to pay Service fees for this Equipment will terminate at the end of the
month in which Motorola receives the written notice.
 
4.5    Customer must specifically identify any Equipment that is labeled intrinsically safe for use in hazardous environments.
 
4.6     If Equipment cannot, in Motorola’s reasonable opinion, be properly or economically serviced for any reason, Motorola may modify the scope of
Services related to that Equipment; remove that Equipment from the Agreement; or increase the price to Service that Equipment.
 
4.7     Customer must promptly notify Motorola of any Equipment failure.  Motorola will respond to Customer's notification in a manner consistent with the
level of Service purchased as indicated in this.
 
Section 5. EXCLUDED SERVICES
5.1     Service excludes the repair or replacement of Equipment that has become defective or damaged from use in other than the normal, customary,
intended, and authorized manner; use not in compliance with applicable industry standards; excessive wear and tear; or accident, liquids, power surges,
neglect, acts of God or other force majeure events.
 
5.2     Unless specifically included in this Agreement, Service excludes items that are consumed in the normal operation of the Equipment, such as batteries
or magnetic tapes.; upgrading or reprogramming Equipment; accessories, belt clips, battery chargers, custom or special products, modified units, or
software; and repair or maintenance of any transmission line, antenna, microwave equipment, tower or tower lighting, duplexer, combiner, or multicoupler. 
Motorola has no obligations for any transmission medium, such as telephone lines, computer networks, the internet or the worldwide web, or for Equipment
malfunction caused by the transmission medium.
 

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 29 of 76



Section 6. TIME AND PLACE OF SERVICE
 Service will be provided at the location specified in this Agreement.  When Motorola performs service at Customer’s location, Customer will provide
Motorola, at no charge, a non-hazardous work environment with adequate shelter, heat, light, and power and with full and free access to the Equipment. 
Waivers of liability from Motorola or its subcontractors will not be imposed as a site access requirement.  Customer will provide all information pertaining to
the hardware and software elements of any system with which the Equipment is interfacing so that Motorola may perform its Services.  Unless otherwise
stated in this Agreement, the hours of Service will be 8:30 a.m. to 4:30 p.m., local time, excluding weekends and holidays.  Unless otherwise stated in this
Agreement, the price for the Services exclude any charges or expenses associated with helicopter or other unusual access requirements; if these charges or
expenses are reasonably incurred by Motorola in rendering the Services, Customer agrees to reimburse Motorola for those charges and expenses.
 
Section 7. CUSTOMER CONTACT
 Customer will provide Motorola with designated points of contact (list of names and phone numbers) that will be available twenty-four (24) hours per day,
seven (7) days per week, and an escalation procedure to enable Customer’s personnel to maintain contact, as needed, with Motorola.
 
Section 8. INVOICING AND PAYMENT
8.1     Customer affirms that a purchase order or notice to proceed is not required for the duration of this service contract and will appropriate funds each
year through the contract end date. Unless alternative payment terms are stated in this Agreement, Motorola will invoice Customer in advance for each
payment period. All other charges will be billed monthly, and Customer must pay each invoice in U.S. dollars within twenty (20) days of the invoice date
 
8.2      Customer will reimburse Motorola for all property taxes, sales and use taxes, excise taxes, and other taxes or assessments that are levied as a result
of Services rendered under this Agreement (except income, profit, and franchise taxes of Motorola) by any governmental entity. The Customer will pay all
invoices as received from Motorola. At the time of execution of this Agreement, the Customer will provide all necessary reference information to include on
invoices for payment in accordance with this Agreement.
 
8.3       For multi-year service agreements, at the end of the first year of the Agreement and each year thereafter, a CPI percentage change calculation shall
be performed using the U.S.Department of Labor, Consumer Price Index, all Items, Unadjusted Urban Areas (CPI-U).  Should the annual inflation rate
increase greater than 3% during the previous year, Motorola shall have the right to increase all future maintenance prices by the CPI increase amount
exceeding 3%.   All items, not seasonally adjusted shall be used as the measure of CPI for this price adjustment. Measurement will take place once the
annual average for the new year has been posted by the Bureau of Labor Statistics. For purposes of illustration, if in year 5 the CPI reported an increase of
8%, Motorola may increase the Year 6 price by 5% (8%-3% base).
 
Section 9. WARRANTY
 Motorola warrants that its Services under this Agreement will be free of defects in materials and workmanship for a period of ninety (90) days from the date
the performance of the Services are completed.  In the event of a breach of this warranty, Customer’s sole remedy is to require Motorola to re-perform the
non-conforming Service or to refund, on a pro-rata basis, the fees paid for the non-conforming Service.  MOTOROLA DISCLAIMS ALL OTHER
WARRANTIES, EXPRESS OR IMPLIED, INCLUDING THE IMPLIED WARRANTIES OF MERCHANTABILITY AND FITNESS FOR A PARTICULAR
PURPOSE.
 
 
Section 10. DEFAULT/TERMINATION
10.1     If either party defaults in the performance of this Agreement, the other party will give to the non-performing party a written and detailed notice of the
default.  The non-performing party will have thirty (30) days thereafter to provide a written plan to cure the default that is acceptable to the other party and
begin implementing the cure plan immediately after plan approval.  If the non-performing party fails to provide or implement the cure plan, then the injured
party, in addition to any other rights available to it under law, may immediately terminate this Agreement effective upon giving a written notice of termination
to the defaulting party.
 
10.2    Any termination of this Agreement will not relieve either party of obligations previously incurred pursuant to this Agreement, including payments which
may be due and owing at the time of termination.  All sums owed by Customer to Motorola will become due and payable immediately upon termination of
this Agreement.  Upon the effective date of termination, Motorola will have no further obligation to provide Services.
 
10.3     If the Customer terminates this Agreement before the end of the Term, for any reason other than Motorola default, then the Customer will pay to
Motorola an early termination fee equal to the discount applied to the last three (3) years of Service payments for the original Term. 
 
Section 11. LIMITATION OF LIABILITY

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 30 of 76



Except for personal injury or death, Motorola's total liability, whether for breach of contract, warranty, negligence, strict liability in tort, or otherwise, will be
limited to the direct damages recoverable under law, but not to exceed the price of twelve (12) months of Service provided under this Agreement. 
ALTHOUGH THE PARTIES ACKNOWLEDGE THE POSSIBILITY OF SUCH LOSSES OR DAMAGES, THEY AGREE THAT MOTOROLA WILL NOT BE
LIABLE FOR ANY COMMERCIAL LOSS; INCONVENIENCE; LOSS OF USE, TIME, DATA, GOOD WILL, REVENUES, PROFITS OR SAVINGS; OR
OTHER SPECIAL, INCIDENTAL, INDIRECT, OR CONSEQUENTIAL DAMAGES IN ANY WAY RELATED TO OR ARISING FROM THIS AGREEMENT OR
THE PERFORMANCE OF SERVICES BY MOTOROLA PURSUANT TO THIS AGREEMENT.  No action for contract breach or otherwise relating to the
transactions contemplated by this Agreement may be brought more than one (1) year after the accrual of the cause of action, except for money due upon an
open account.  This limitation of liability will survive the expiration or termination of this Agreement and applies notwithstanding any contrary provision.
 
Section 12. EXCLUSIVE TERMS AND CONDITIONS
 12.1     This Agreement supersedes all prior and concurrent agreements and understandings between the parties, whether written or oral, related to the
Services, and there are no agreements or representations concerning the subject matter of this Agreement except for those expressed herein.  The
Agreement may not be amended or modified except by a written agreement signed by authorized representatives of both parties.
 
12.2     Customer agrees to reference this Agreement on any purchase order issued in furtherance of this Agreement, however, an omission of the reference
to this Agreement will not affect its applicability.  In no event will either party be bound by any terms contained in a Customer purchase order,
acknowledgement, or other writings unless: the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing specifically refers to this Agreement; clearly indicate the
intention of both parties to override and modify this Agreement; and the purchase order, acknowledgement, or other writing is signed by authorized
representatives of both parties.
 
Section 13. PROPRIETARY INFORMATION; CONFIDENTIALITY; INTELLECTUAL PROPERTY RIGHTS
13.1    Any information or data in the form of specifications, drawings, reprints, technical information or otherwise furnished to Customer under this
Agreement will remain Motorola’s property, will be deemed proprietary, will be kept confidential, and will be promptly returned at Motorola's request. 
Customer may not disclose, without Motorola's written permission or as required by law, any confidential information or data to any person, or use
confidential information or data for any purpose other than performing its obligations under this Agreement.  The obligations set forth in this Section survive
the expiration or termination of this Agreement.
 
13.2    Unless otherwise agreed in writing, no commercial or technical information disclosed in any manner or at any time by Customer to Motorola will be
deemed secret or confidential.  Motorola will have no obligation to provide Customer with access to its confidential and proprietary information, including cost
and pricing data.
 
13.3    This Agreement does not grant directly or by implication, estoppel, or otherwise, any ownership right or license under any Motorola patent, copyright,
trade secret, or other intellectual property, including any intellectual property created as a result of or related to the Equipment sold or Services performed
under this Agreement.
 
Section 14. FCC LICENSES AND OTHER AUTHORIZATIONS
Customer is solely responsible for obtaining licenses or other authorizations required by the Federal Communications Commission or any other federal,
state, or local government agency and for complying with all rules and regulations required by governmental agencies.  Neither Motorola nor any of its
employees is an agent or representative of Customer in any governmental matters.
 
Section 15. COVENANT NOT TO EMPLOY
During the term of this Agreement and continuing for a period of two (2) years thereafter, Customer will not hire, engage on contract, solicit the employment
of, or recommend employment to any third party of any employee of Motorola or its subcontractors without the prior written authorization of Motorola.  This
provision applies only to those employees of Motorola or its subcontractors who are responsible for rendering services under this Agreement.  If this
provision is found to be overly broad under applicable law, it will be modified as necessary to conform to applicable law.
 
Section 16. MATERIALS, TOOLS AND EQUIPMENT
All tools, equipment, dies, gauges, models, drawings or other materials paid for or furnished by Motorola for the purpose of this Agreement will be and
remain the sole property of Motorola.  Customer will safeguard all such property while it is in Customer’s custody or control, be liable for any loss or damage
to this property, and return it to Motorola upon request.  This property will be held by Customer for Motorola’s use without charge and may be removed from
Customer’s premises by Motorola at any time without restriction.
 
Section 17. GENERAL TERMS
17.1      If any court renders any portion of this Agreement unenforceable, the remaining terms will continue in full force and effect.
 
17.2     This Agreement and the rights and duties of the parties will be interpreted in accordance with the laws of the State in which the Services are
performed.

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 31 of 76



 
17.3     Failure to exercise any right will not operate as a waiver of that right, power, or privilege.
 
17.4     Neither party is liable for delays or lack of performance resulting from any causes that are beyond that party’s reasonable control, such as strikes,
material shortages, or acts of God.
 
17.5     Motorola may subcontract any of the work, but subcontracting will not relieve Motorola of its duties under this Agreement. 
 
17.6     Except as provided herein, neither Party may assign this Agreement or any of its rights or obligations hereunder without the prior written consent of
the other Party, which consent will not be unreasonably withheld.  Any attempted assignment, delegation, or transfer without the necessary consent will be
void.  Notwithstanding the foregoing, Motorola may assign this Agreement to any of its affiliates or its right to receive payment without the prior consent of
Customer. In addition, in the event Motorola separates one or more of its businesses (each a “Separated Business”), whether by way of a sale,
establishment of a joint venture, spin-off or otherwise (each a “Separation Event”), Motorola may, without the prior written consent of the other Party and at
no additional cost to Motorola, assign this Agreement such that it will continue to benefit the Separated Business and its affiliates (and Motorola and its
affiliates, to the extent applicable) following the Separation Event.
 
17.7     THIS AGREEMENT WILL RENEW, FOR AN ADDITIONAL ONE (1) YEAR TERM, ON EVERY ANNIVERSARY OF THE START DATE UNLESS
EITHER THE COVER PAGE SPECIFICALLY STATES A TERMINATION DATE OR ONE PARTY NOTIFIES THE OTHER IN WRITING OF ITS INTENTION
TO DISCONTINUE THE AGREEMENT NOT LESS THAN THIRTY (30) DAYS OF THAT ANNIVERSARY DATE.  At the anniversary date, Motorola may
adjust the price of the Services to reflect its current rates.
 
17.8     If Motorola provides Services after the termination or expiration of this Agreement, the terms and conditions in effect at the time of the termination or
expiration will apply to those Services and Customer agrees to pay for those services on a time and materials basis at Motorola’s then effective hourly rates.
 
17.9     This Agreement may be executed in one or more counterparts, all of which shall be considered part of the Agreement. The parties may execute this
Agreement in writing, or by electronic signature, and any such electronic signature shall have the same legal effect as a handwritten signature for the
purposes of validity, enforceability and admissibility. In addition, an electronic signature, a true and correct facsimile copy or computer image of this
Agreement shall be treated as and shall have the same effect as an original signed copy of this document.
 
 Revised June 16, 2018

 

 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

 

Quote Number    : QUOTE-669177 
Contract Number:  USC000109986
Contract Modifier:  R01-OCT-2019 
 

Page 32 of 76



Date: 09/16/2019

Company Name:  PALMER POLICE DEPT, CITY OF
 

 Attn:  

Billing Address:  423 S VALLEY WAY 
 

City, State, Zip:  PALMER , AK, 99645 
 

Customer Contact:  Lance Ketterling 
 

Phone:  907-745-4811 
 

1299 E Algonquin Rd
Attn: National Service Support, IL06 Door # 82
Schaumburg, IL 60196
 

SERVICE AGREEMENT
 Contract Number:  USC000109986 

Dear Mr. Ketterling,

The Service Agreement, USC000109986, between Motorola Solutions and Palmer PD, is for ASTRO 
P25 support services, and each represents a sole source service provided by Motorola Solutions.

Sincerely,

Sean Kostelnik 
Customer Support Manager
Motorola Solutions, Inc.
206-947-9429

Page 33 of 76



Page 34 of 76



City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-071 

 
Subject:  Authorizing the City Manager to Award and Execute a Contract with White Knight Services in 
the Amount of $1,954.00 per Event for Snow Removal Services for City Facilities 
 
Agenda of: October 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: City Manager 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
√  Finance   09/19/19 
  Fire    
  Police     
√  Public Works    09/19/19 

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ Event based/on call 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $ unknown 
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
√ Budgeted Line item(s): 01-17-40-6030 (funds remaining: $23,156) 
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 35 of 76



Attachment(s):  
 Bid Tabulations 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
Snow Removal of City Facilities is an annual contract the City awards. The Contractor will be used on an 
“on-call” basis primarily for snow removal from parking lots at City buildings.   
 
An invitation to bid was posted and two bids were received and reviewed by City staff.  White Knight 
Services had the lowest, responsive, responsible price per snow event and it is recommended that the 
contract be awarded to them.  White Knight has had the contract for the past 3 years and have been very 
responsive to the City’s needs.  
 
The Maintenance Superintendent of Public Works will be responsible for overseeing the contractor’s work.  
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
To approve Action Memorandum No. 19-071 Authorizing the City Manager to Award and Execute a 
Contract with White Knight Services in the Amount of $1,954.00 per Event for Snow Removal Services for 
City Facilities 
 

Page 36 of 76



Page 37 of 76



Page 38 of 76



Page 39 of 76



Page 40 of 76



Page 41 of 76



Page 42 of 76



City of Palmer, Alaska 
City Council Minutes 

Special Regular Meeting 
September 10, 2019 

 
A. CALL TO ORDER 
 
A special meeting of the Palmer City Council was held on September 10, 2019, at 6:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers, Palmer, Alaska. Mayor DeVries called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. 
 
B. ROLL CALL 
 
Comprising a quorum of the Council, the following were present: 
 

Edna DeVries, Mayor     Linda Combs  
Julie Berberich      Sabrena Combs  
Steve Carrington, Deputy Mayor   David Fuller 
Imran Chaudhry 

 
 Council Member Linda Combs was absent and excused. 
 
Staff in attendance were the following: 
 

Nathan Wallace, City Manager 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

Michael Gatti, City Attorney 
Kara Johnson, Deputy City Clerk 

 
C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 
 
The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 
 
D. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 

Main Motion: To Approve the Agenda 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: S. Combs 
Vote: 6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent (L. Combs) 

Action: Motion Carried 
 
E. AUDIENCE PARTCIPATION 
 
Mr. Mike Chmielewski inquired about the replacement of the City of Palmer sign when entering on the South 
end of Palmer. City Manager Wallace answered a new City of Palmer sign would be installed at a later date. 
 
F. NEW BUSINESS 

1. Committee of the Whole: Presentation of the Audit on the 2018 Budget 
 
The Council entered into a Committee of the Whole at 6:04 p.m. 
 
Ms. Joy Merriner, BDO Auditor, summarized the 2018 Budget audit findings and noted it went very smoothly 
and there were no issues. 
 
The Council adjourned from Committee of the Whole at 6:49 p.m. and reconvened the Special Meeting. 
 

Page 43 of 76



G. RECORD OF ITMES PLACED ON THE TABLE 
 
City Clerk Alley reported there were no Items Placed on the Table. 
 
H. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
No direction was given to staff for legislation to be placed on a future agenda. 
 
I. ADJOURNMENT 
 
With no further business before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 6:50 p.m. 
 
Approved this ____ day of _____________, 2019. 
 
 
 
 
 _______________________________ 
 Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
 
___________________________ 
Edna B. DeVries, Mayor  

Page 44 of 76



City of Palmer, Alaska 
City Council Minutes 

Regular Meeting 
September 10, 2019 

A. CALL TO ORDER

A regular meeting of the Palmer City Council was held on September 10, 2019, at 7:00 p.m. in the Council 
Chambers, Palmer, Alaska. Mayor DeVries called the meeting to order at 7:00 p.m. 

B. ROLL CALL

Comprising a quorum of the Council, the following were present: 

Edna DeVries, Mayor Linda Combs  
Julie Berberich  Sabrena Combs 
Steve Carrington, Deputy Mayor David Fuller 
Imran Chaudhry 

Council Member Linda Combs was absent and excused. 

Staff in attendance were the following: 

Nathan Wallace, City Manager 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

Michael Gatti, City Attorney 
Kara Johnson, Deputy City Clerk 

C. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

The Pledge of Allegiance was performed. 

D. APPROVAL OF CONSENT AGENDA
1. Approval of Consent Agenda

a. Introduction to Ordinances No. 19-017: Amending Palmer Municipal Code Chapter 2.25
Pertaining to Airport Advisory Commission.

b. Introduction to Ordinances No. 19-018: Amending Palmer Municipal Code Chapter 2.22
Pertaining to Parks, Recreation and Culture Recourses Advisory Board.

c. Introduction to Ordinances No. 19-019: Amending Palmer Municipal Code Chapter 2.20 Pertaining
to Planning and Zoning Commission.

d. Action Memorandum No. 19-062: Authorizing the City Manager to Purchase Firefighter
Personal Protective Equipment for Palmer Fire and Rescue form Alaska Safety, Inc. using Palmer
Municipal Code 3.21.230 (A)(3) Government and Propriety Procurements.

2. Approval of Minutes of Previous Meetings
a. July 23, 2019, Regular Meeting.
b. August 9, 2019, Regular Meeting.

Mayor DeVries requested an addition under Item E. of a presentation of a Proclamation supporting Suicide 
Prevention Week. 

Main Motion: To Approve Consent Agenda and Minutes with the Addition of Item E.2 
Moved by: S. Combs

Seconded by: Fuller
Vote: 6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent (L. Combs)

Action: Motion Carried

Page 45 of 76



E. COMMUNICATION AND APPEARANCE REQUESTS

1. Presentation from Airport Advisory Commission Chair Ken More

Spoke about the Palmer Airport runway expansion and the impact it will have on the community. 

2. Presentation of Proclamation Supporting Suicide Prevention Week

Mayor DeVries read a Suicide Prevention Week Proclamation. 

F. REPORTS

1. City Manager’s Report

City Manager highlighted his written report. 

2. City Clerk Report

City Clerk Alley highlighted her written report. 

3. Mayor’s Report

Mayor DeVries highlighted her written report. 

4. City Attorney’s Report

None. 

G. AUDIENCE PARTICIPATION

Ms. Sara Williams spoke about Hemp Healthcare in Alaska and the mission for self-sustainability in Alaska. 

H. PUBLIC HEARINGS
1. Ordinances No. 19-015: Amending Palmer Municipal Code Chapter 17.08 Definitions to Add

Microbrewery and Amending Chapter 17.32.020 Permitted Uses to Allow Microbrewers as a Permitted
Use in the GC – General Commercial District.

Mayor DeVries opened the public hearing on Ordinance No. 19-015. 

Mr. Kelly Turney, Alaska Picker Owner, spoke in favor of Ordinance No. 19-015. 

Mr. Zach Lanphier, Bleeding Heart Brewery Owner, spoke in favor of Ordinance No. 19-015. 

Ms. Lee Henrikson spoke in favor of Ordinance No. 19-015. 

Hearing no objection from the Council, Mayor DeVries closed the public hearing. 

Main Motion: To Approve Ordinance No. 19-015 
Moved by: S. Combs

Seconded by: Fuller
Vote: 6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent (L. Combs)

Action: Motion Carried

Page 46 of 76



2. Ordinances No. 19-016: Enacting Palmer Municipal Code Chapter 9.39 Regarding Excessive Police
Response.

Mayor DeVries opened the public hearing on Ordinance No. 19-016. 

Mr. Caesar Marciales, Mrs. Hillary Palmer, Ms. Lee Henrikson, and Mrs. Lisa Albert-Konecky spoke in favor of 
Ordinance No. 19-016. 

Hearing no objection from the Council, Mayor DeVries closed the public hearing. 

Main Motion: To Approve Ordinance No. 19-016 
Moved by: S. Combs

Seconded by: Fuller
Vote: 6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent (L. Combs)

Action: Motion Carried

I. NEW BUSINESS
1. Action Memorandum No. 19-065: Authorizing the City Manager to Negotiate and Enter Into

a Contract with Dirtworks, Inc. to Pave the Pathway from Cope Industrial Way to South Gulkana
Street in the Amount of $47, 915.00.

Main Motion: To Approve Action Memorandum No. 19-065 
Moved by: Fuller 

Seconded by: Berberich 
Vote: 6 Yes/0 No/1 Absent (L. Combs) 

Action: Motion Carried 

J. RECORD OF ITEMS PLACED ON THE TABLE

City Clerk Alley reported there were no Items Placed on the Table. 

K. AUDIENCE PARTCIPATION

None. 

L. COUNCIL MEMBER COMMENTS

No direction was given to staff for legislation to be placed on a future agenda. 

M. ADJOURNMENT

With no further business before the Council, the meeting adjourned at 8:15 p.m. 

Approved this ____ day of _____________, 2019. 

_______________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

___________________________ 
Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 

Page 47 of 76



Page 48 of 76



TO: Palmer City Council 
FROM: Norma I. Alley, MMC  
SUBJECT: City Clerk’s Report for the October 8, 2019, Council Meeting 

1. Boards & Commissions Attendance Spreadsheets

The monthly attendance spreadsheets are attached for:
a. AAC
b. BED
c. PRCRAB
d. P&ZC

2. Upcoming Events

Below is a list of upcoming events on the City Clerk’s Office radar.  Please let us know if
you are or are not planning on attending one of the events below.

Name of Event Date Time Location 
Senior Center Fall Festival 10/12 1p Senior Center 
Mat-Su Miners Dinner/Auction 11/2 6p Evangelo’s 
AML Conference 11/20-22 Anchorage 

Please don’t forget to let me know of any other events you are aware of or will be attending. 

The Clerk’s Office tracks events through the City Clerk’s Outlook calendar. Please check 
your emails for these meeting/event invites. 

Norma I. Alley, MMC 
City Clerk 

Phone: (907) 761-1301 
Direct: (907) 761-1321 

Fax: (907) 761-1340 

231 W. Evergreen Ave. 
Palmer, Alaska 99645-6952 

www.palmerak.org 

Page 49 of 76



City of Palmer 
Airport Advisory Commission Members 

PMC 2.25.020. There is created a city airport advisory commission which shall consist of seven members. 

Seat Board Member Term 
Expires 

A Richard Best Oct. 2019 
B Kenneth More Oct. 2019 
C Jeff Helmericks Oct. 2020 
D Andrew Weaver Oct. 2021 
E Joyce Momarts Oct. 2020 
F Shannon Jardine Oct. 2019 
G Liz Swearingin Oct. 2021 

PMC 2.25.140.B. Cause for removal. In addition, a board member may be removed by the council if, during any 12-month 
period while in office: 1) The board member is absent from three regular meetings without excuse; or 2) The board member 
is absent from six regular meetings. 

2019 Attendance Record 

Board Member Jan 
** 

Feb Mar Apr May June July 
* 

Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 

Best   E E   E  
Helmericks E        
Jardine        E 
Momarts         
More         
Swearingin         
Weaver    E   E U 

2018 Attendance Record 

Board Member Jan 
* 

Feb Mar Apr May June 
* 

July Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 
* 

Best  
Helmericks          
Jardine      E    
Momarts   E       
More      E    
Swearingin  
Weaver   E E  E E U  

* Meeting Cancelled
** Special Meeting
 - Present

E - Excused 
U - Unexcused Absence 
V - Vacant

S:\CityClerk\Boards and Commissions\AAC\Attendance Reports\Attendance Report AAC 2019-06.docx 

Page 50 of 76



City of Palmer 
Board of Economic Development Members 

PMC 2.30.010.A. There is created a city board of economic development which shall consist of seven members. 

Seat Board Member Term Expires 
A Barbara Hunt Oct. 2020 
B Peter Christopher Oct. 2019 
C Lorie Koppenberg Oct. 2021 
D Christopher Chappel Oct. 2021 
E Janet Kincaid Oct. 2019 
F Kelly Turney Oct. 2020 
G Dusty Silva Oct. 2021 

PMC 2.30.140.B. Cause for removal. In addition, a board member may be removed by the council if, during any 12-month 
period while in office: 1) The board member is absent from three meetings without excuse; or 2) The board member is 
absent from six meetings. 

2019 Attendance Record 

Board Member Jan Feb Mar 
* 

Mar 
** 

Apr May June July 
* 

Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 

Chappel  E    E   
Christopher   E  E  E  
Hunt         
Kincaid       U  
Koppenberg     E    
Turney E     E  U 
Silva         

2018 Attendance Record 

Board Member Jan Feb Mar Mar 
** 

Apr 
* 

May June July Aug Sept Oct 
* 

Nov Dec 

Chappel   U E    E  U  
Christopher   U   E  E    
Hunt            
Kincaid  E          
Koppenberg       E    E 
Turney E        E   
Silva       E     

* Meeting Cancelled
** Special Meeting
 – Present

E – Excused Absence 
U – Unexcused Absence 
V – Vacant

S:\CityClerk\Boards and Commissions\BED\Attendance Reports\Attendance Report BED 2019-08.docx

Page 51 of 76



City of Palmer 
Parks, Recreation and Cultural Resources Advisory 

Board Members 

PMC 2.22.010.A. There is created a city board for parks, recreation and cultural resources which shall consist of seven 
members. 

Seat Board Member Term Expires 
A Stephanie Allen Oct. 2020 
B Jo Ehmann Oct. 2021 
C Heather Kelley Oct. 2020 
D Shannon Connelly Oct. 2019 
E George Hoden Oct. 2020 
F Wesley Rath Oct. 2021 
G Marilyn Bennett Oct. 2019 

PMC 2.22.140.B. Cause for removal. In addition, a board member may be removed by the council if, during any 12-month 
period while in office: 1) The board member is absent from three regular meetings without excuse; or 2) The board member 
is absent from six regular meetings. 

2019 Attendance Record 

Board Member Jan 
* 

Feb 
* 

Mar 
* 

Mar 
** 

Apr May June July 
* 

Aug Sept Oct Nov Dec 

Allen   E    
Bennett E      
Connelly       
Ehmann       
Hoden V    E  
Kelley  E     
Rath E    E E 

2018 Attendance Record 

Board Member Jan Feb Feb 
** 

Mar Apr May June 
* 

July Aug Sept 
* 

Oct Nov Dec 

Allen        U    

Connelly            
Ehmann    U        
Kelley  E   

Rath E  

* Meeting Cancelled
** Special Meeting 
 – Present

E – Excused Absence 
U – Unexcused Absence 
V – Vacant 

S:\CityClerk\Boards and Commissions\PRCRAB\Attendance Reports\Attendance Report PRCRAB 2019-07.docx 

Page 52 of 76



City of Palmer 
Planning & Zoning Advisory Commission Members 

PMC 2.20.010.A. There is created a city planning and zoning commission which shall consist of seven members who shall 
be nominated by the mayor and confirmed by the city council. All members must be residents of the city. 

Seat Commission Member Term Expires 
A Gena Ornquist Dec. 2020 
B Richard Benedetto Dec. 2019 
C Sabrina Shelton Dec. 2021 
D Kristy Thom Bernier Dec. 2019 
E Dan Lucas Dec. 2020 
F Casey Peterson Dec. 2021 
G Josh Tudor Dec. 2021 

PMC 2.20.321.C. Cause for removal. In addition, a commissioner may be removed by the council if, during any 12-month 
period while in office: 1) The commissioner is absent from three regular meetings without excuse; or 2) The commissioner 
is absent from six regular meetings. 

2019 Attendance Record 

Commissioner Jan Feb Mar Apr 
** 

Apr May Jun Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Benedetto    E       
Lucas          E 
Ornquist           
Peterson V V V        
Shelton  
Thom Bernier E E    E E   E 
Tudor  

2018 Attendance Record 

Commissioner Jan Feb Mar 
* 

Apr 
** 

Apr May Jun 
* 

Jul Aug Sep Oct Nov Dec 

Benedetto E        E   

Lucas            
Ornquist   E E   E     

Thom Bernier       E E    

* Meeting Cancelled
** Special Meeting
 – Present

E – Excused Absence 
U – Unexcused Absence 
V – Vacant

S:\CityClerk\Boards and Commissions\PZC\Attendance Reports\Attendance Report PZC 2019-08.docx 

Page 53 of 76



Page 54 of 76



  Mayor’s Memo 
Council Meeting report for on October 8, 2019 

  AGENDA SETTING MEETING – October 10, 24 

MAYOR GEORGE CARTE’ SERVICES, October 10 

MAT SU SENIOR CITIZENS DANCE – OCTOBER 12 

MAYOR/MANAGER OCTOBER 17, NOVEMBER 7 

PALAMER HIGH ADDRESS NOVEMBER 2 

ALASKA MUNICIPAL LEAGUE NOVEMBER 20-22 

MAYOR’S AML MEETING NOVEMBER 19

MAT SU BOROUGH ELECTION NOVEMBER 5  

We want and value your input and participation. 

Edna DeVries  Mayor 
907-355-9933  edevries@palmerak.org 

Page 55 of 76



Page 56 of 76



City of Palmer  
Resolution No. 19-019 

Subject:  Accepting and Appropriating the 2019 State of Alaska Homeland Security Program Grant 
20SHSP-GY19 in the Amount of $49,500.00 to Fund the Purchase of New Portable Radios for the Palmer 
Police Department 

Agenda of: October 8, 2019 

Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________
☐ Defeated

Originator Information: 

Originator: City Manager 
Department Review: 

Route to: Department Director: Signature: Date: 
Community Development 

X Finance 09-23-19
Fire 

X Police 9-23-19
Public Works 

Approved for Presentation By: 
Signature: Remarks: 

City Manager 
City Attorney 
City Clerk 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ $49,500.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
X Creates revenue in the amount of: $ $49,500.00 

Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
Has no fiscal impact 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s): 
X Not budgeted 09-00-00-3358 HLS Grant 09-01-10-7125 HLS SHSP Grant Exp
 

Director of Finance Signature: 

Page 57 of 76



Attachment(s): 
 Grant Award Documents 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
The City of Palmer Currently uses Motorola XTS 5000 series portable radios.  These radios average 
approximately 10 years of age and are approaching the end of their useful life.  Motorola stopped making 
this model of portable radio in 2014, and spare parts are expected to run out in the next 18 months.  
Reliable portable radios are absolutely essential for law enforcement operations.  Without them officer 
safety is compromised, and investigations cannot be efficiently conducted.  In short, without serviceable 
portable radios, officers outside their vehicles cannot talk to each other, dispatch, or other agencies such 
as State Troopers, fire or EMS responders.  
 
The City of Palmer proposes to purchase new portable radios with grant funds from this project.  This will 
begin the replacement cycle for older portable radios.  It is anticipated PPD will be able to purchase 9-10 
Motorola APX 6000 portable radios with the available grant funds.  The new radios will be compatible with 
ALMR and can be used for interoperable communications with multiple other agencies including police, 
fire, ems, public works, the Department of Defense, etc.   
 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 
Approve Resolution No. 19-019. 
 
 

Page 58 of 76



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 
 

Resolution No. 19-019 
 
A Resolution of the Palmer City Council Authorizing the City Manager to accept and 
appropriate $49,500.00 from the 2019 State of Alaska Homeland Security Program 
Grant 20SHSP-GY19 to fund the purchase of new portable radios for the Palmer Police 
Department 
 

WHEREAS, the Palmer Police Department relies on continual use of portable (body worn) 
radios for police and emergency communications and; 

 
WHEREAS, the portable radios currently used by PPD are on average 10 years old, no 

longer produced, and are near at the end of their useful service life and; 
  
WHEREAS, the City of Palmer has received $49,500.00 in grant funds from the State 

Homeland Security Program 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED the Palmer City Council hereby accepts and 
appropriates $49,500.00 from the 2019 State of Alaska Homeland Security Program Grant 
20SHSP-GY19 to fund the purchase of new portable radios for the Palmer Police Department 
 
Approved by the Palmer City Council this ____ day of ___________, 2019. 
 
 
 
 

________________________ 
 Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 
 
_____________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 
 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
Introduced by: City Manager 

Date: October 8, 2019 
Public Hearing:  

Action:  
Vote:  

Yes: No: 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 59 of 76



Page 60 of 76



Page 61 of 76



Page 62 of 76



Page 63 of 76



Page 64 of 76



Page 65 of 76



Page 66 of 76



Page 67 of 76



Page 68 of 76



Page 69 of 76



Page 70 of 76



City of Palmer  
Ordinance No. 19-011 

 
Subject:  Amending Palmer Municipal Code Sections 2.04.041 and 2.05.030 Establishing Council Member 
and Mayor Term Limits 
 
Agenda of: June 11, 2019 – Introduction 
 June 25, 2019 – Public Hearing (Postponed to October 8, 2019) 
  October 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Adopted  ☐ Amended: ___________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
  

Originator Information: 

Originator: Council Members Steve Carrington and David K. Fuller 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 

 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ 0.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
 Creates expenditure in the amount of: $  
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
√ Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s):  
 Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 71 of 76



Attachment(s): 
 Ordinance No. 19-011 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
To discuss the possibility of limiting the council members to two consecutive three-year terms and the 
mayor to two additional consecutive three-year terms. The ordinance does not address lifetime term 
limits.   
 
Matters of consideration could be: 
 How Many Consecutive Years to Serve 
 How Many Consecutive Years to Wait Before Serving Again 
 Date Term Limits Become Effective 

 
Palmer Charter 3.2. Terms of Office states the terms of two councilmen shall expire each year, except 
that in each third year, counting from 1963, the terms of the Mayor and of two Councilmen shall expire. 
When appointments are made to fill vacancies in the manner provided by Section 2.13(a) of this Charter, 
appointees shall qualify for and assume the duties of office within ten days after appointment, unless such 
time be extended for not more than sixty days by the Council.  
 
Palmer Municipal Code Section 2.04.041. Term of office states the term of office of each council member 
shall be for three years and shall commence on the Monday following his or her election. 
 
Palmer Municipal Code Section 2.05.030. Term of office states the term of office of the mayor shall be 
for three years and shall commence on the Monday next following his or her election. 
 
The intent of term limits is for council members to serve no more than two consecutive terms without 
taking a one-year break. It is not the intent for a council member to have a break in service between 
serving as a council member and mayor. A member of the council whom is elected to serve as the mayor, 
may serve two additional terms, for a total of four, at which time a break in service is required. 
 
 

Page 72 of 76



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA 
 

Ordinance No. 19-011 
 
An Ordinance of the Palmer City Council Amending Palmer Municipal Code Sections 
2.04.041 and 2.05.030 Establishing Council Member and Mayor Term Limits 
 

WHEREAS, the city council wished to explore the adoption of term limits for the council 
and mayor; and 

 
WHEREAS, if adopted, the new language will become effective to terms of members of 

the council elected in the 2019 Regular Election and elected thereafter, so that no terms served 
prior to the 2019 Regular Election would count toward the term limits of terms served. 
 
THE CITY OF PALMER, ALASKA, ORDAINS: 
 
 Section 1. Classification. This ordinance shall be permanent in nature and shall be 
incorporated into the Palmer Municipal Code.  
 
 Section 2. Severability. If any provisions of this ordinance or application thereof to any 
person or circumstances are held invalid, the remainder of this ordinance and the application to 
the other persons or circumstances shall not be affected thereby. 
 

Section 3. Palmer Municipal Code Section 2.04.041 is hereby amended to read as follows 
(new language is underlined and deleted language is stricken): 
 
2.04.041. Term of office  
The term of office of each council member shall be for three years and shall commence on the 
Monday following his or her the election. A person serving as a council member may not serve 
for more than two consecutive, full terms without a break in service for at least one full year. No 
member of the council shall serve more than four consecutive terms, as the mayor and a council 
member, without a break in service for at least one full year. Years of service of an appointee 
filling a vacated seat does not count toward the total term limit. 
 
 Section 4. Palmer Municipal Code Section 2.05.030 is hereby amended to read as follows 
(new language is underlined and deleted language is stricken): 
 
2.05.030. Term of office  
The term of office of the mayor shall be for three years and shall commence on the Monday next 
following his or her the election. A person serving as the mayor may not serve for more than two 
consecutive, full terms without a break in service for at least one full year. No member of the 

LEGISLATIVE HISTORY 
Introduced by: Council Members 

Carrington and Fuller 
Date: June 11, 2019 

Public Hearing: June 25, 2019 
Action:  

Vote:  
Yes: No: 

  
  
  
  
  
  
  

Page 73 of 76



council shall serve more than four consecutive terms, as the mayor and a council member, without 
a break in service for at least one full year. Years of service of an appointee filling a vacated seat 
does not count toward the total term limit. 
 

Section 5. Effective Date. Ordinance No. 19-011 shall take effect upon adoption by the 
city of Palmer City Council.  
 
Passed and approved this _____ day of _____, 2019.  
 
 
 

 
_________________________ 

 Edna B. DeVries, Mayor 
 
 
 
_____________________________ 
Norma I. Alley, MMC, City Clerk 

Page 74 of 76



City of Palmer  
Action Memorandum No. 19-072 

 
Subject:  Selecting Up to Three Members of the Council to Serve as Delegates for the Saroma, Japan 
Sister City’s 40th Anniversary Trip and Authorizing the Purchase of Airline Tickets for Members Selected  
 
Agenda of: October 8, 2019 
 
Council Action: ☐ Approved ☐ Amended: ____________________________ 
 ☐ Defeated 
 

Originator Information: 

Originator: Mayor DeVries 
 

Department Review: 

Route to:  Department Director: 
 

Signature:  Date: 
  Community Development    
  Finance    
  Fire    
  Police     
  Public Works     

 
  

 

Approved for Presentation By: 

  Signature:  Remarks: 

City Manager 
 

 
 

 
City Attorney   
City Clerk   

 

Certification of Funds: 

Total amount of funds listed in this legislation: $ $6,000.00 
 

This legislation (√): 
 Creates revenue in the amount of: $  
√ Creates expenditure in the amount of: $ 6,000.00 
 Creates a saving in the amount of: $  
 Has no fiscal impact   

 

Funds are (√): 
 Budgeted Line item(s): 01-02-10-6110 
√ Not budgeted   

 
 

Director of Finance Signature:  

Page 75 of 76



Attachment(s):  
 None 

 
Summary Statement/Background:  
 
The city of Palmer established a sister city relationship in 1980 with Saroma, Japan. Over the years the 
cities have shared many years of exchanges building valuable relationships between our cities.  In 2020, 
the cities will be celebrating the 40th Anniversary of this amazing partnership. Part of this celebration 
includes a delegation from Palmer to travel to Saroma in July, 2020. 
 
The City Council need to decide which members of the Council will serve as delegates.  In order to adhere 
to the Open Meeting Act, it cannot be more than three members. 
 
Facts for airline tickets: 

• Will be purchased on October 9, 2019, in order to secure the seats for the large group.  
• Full payment for the ticket is required at time of purchase on October 9. Tickets can be from 

$1,500.00 or more. 
• Tickets are non-refundable and non-transferable, making the tickets and all funds tied to the 

specific person traveling. The members selected will need to be committed to going on the trip 
as there will not be any ability to transfer the ticket to another person. 

• Due to the airline and international travel, the flight will be on an airline that does not provide 
flights within Alaska. The city will not be able to transfer the funds for travel within the state of 
Alaska, so the city will not be able to use the tickets for any other purpose.  

• Insurance may be purchased but is only good for strict medical purposes prohibiting the person 
from making it to the airport to travel.  

 
The travel will be in 2020, which means the funds will be expensed out of the 2020 Budget. This budget 
is yet to be adopted, so decision will need to be made as to means of payment. Does the delegate going 
pay for the ticket and get reimbursed upon adoption of the 2020 Budget only if funds are included to 
cover it? Does the City pay for the tickets? What happens if the funds don’t get funded in the 2020 Budget? 
 
Current City practice for travel is the city makes the arrangements and payment for the initial cost for the 
airline ticket. It is the delegates responsibility to make any needed alterations to the travel arrangements 
and all expenses associated with those alterations are the responsibility of the delegate. 
 
Decisions to be made are: 

1. Selection of members of the Council to attend (up to three). 
2. How will payment for the tickets be handled. 
3. Does insurance get purchased and who pays for the insurance. 
4. Expectation for expenses covered due to cancellation. 

 
Administration’s Recommendation:  
 

1. Select up to three members of the Council to serve as delegates. 
2. Not to purchase insurance as it does not provide flexibility for cancellations and would likely not 

cover any reasons for cancelling. 

Page 76 of 76



Report to Council 
City Manager Nathan Wallace 
October 22, 2019 

Radio Free Palmer Inside the City schedule:   Palmer Police Chief Oct 25, City Manager Nov 1, Public 
Works Nov 15, Palmer Fire Chief Nov 22 

Items Placed on the Table
Meeting Date: 10/8/2019
Agenda Item: City Manager Report
Description: update to City 
Manager Report





Nathan E. Wallace 
City Manager 

City of Palmer 
231 W. Evergreen Avenue 

Palmer, Alaska  99645-6952 
Phone (907) 761-1317 

nwallace@palmerak.org  
www.cityofpalmer.org 

TO: City Council 

FROM: City Manager, Nathan E. Wallace 

DATE: October 8, 2019 

SUBJECT: Special Assessment Collection Report 

The City of Palmer currently has 9 active Special Assessment Districts with an 
outstanding balance.  These districts date back as far as 1987. There remains a 
principal balance of $104,853.96 with $27,369.13 delinquent as of September 30, 
2019.  The original amount was $1,531,227.54. 

Within these districts there remain 35 active accounts which has decreased by 16 
in the past year. 

The number of delinquent accounts has dropped in 2019 from 7 to 5. 

The amount of delinquent due has increased in 2019 by $2,730.79 from 
$24,638.34 to $27,369.13. 

The amount of principal owed on the accounts has decreased in 2019 by 
$13,969.98 from $118,823.94 to $104,853.96. 

The city continues to monitor each account and works closely with title companies 
and financial institutions to ensure that when property is transferred to new 
ownership that assessments are paid in full. 

#### 

Items Placed on the Table Meeting Date: 
10/8/2019 Agenda Item: City Manager's Report
Description: Added Item to City Manager's 
Report



ARRC #1 (Established LID through Resolution No. 1228)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
01-01-ST 8,825.41 8,825.41 0.00 0.00 0 of 5

SNODGRASS-NEWCOMB #2 (Established Resolution No. 1268; Confirmation: Resolution No. 06-015)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
02-1-ST 45,318.36 38,992.42 6,325.94 0.00 5 of 15

NORTH VALLEY WAY (Established: Resolution No. 1298; Confirmation: Resolution No. 05-030)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
03-1-ST 98,135.79 97,323.07 812.72 1,602.94 1 of 17

N GULKANA/EAGLE ST (Established: Resolution No. 1299; Confirmation: Resolution No. 05-031)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
03-2-ST 161,758.02 161,758.02 0.00 0.00 0 of 11

S CHUGACH STREET (Established: Resolution No. 1302; Confirmation: Resolution No. 06-016)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
03-3-ST 13,256.73 13,256.73 0.00 0.00 0 of 2

EAST & WEST EAGLE (Established: Resolution No. 1339; Confirmation: Resolution No. 06-017)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
04-1-ST 97,887.21 95,124.14 2,763.07 0.00 3 of 27

PALMER WEST/HELEN DR (Established LID through Resolution No. 05-011)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
05-1-ST 276,873.66 268,560.94 8,312.72 12,030.43 3 of 63

LUCAS AREA (Established: Resolution No. 08-004; Confirmation: Resolution NO. 10-011)

SPECIAL ASSESSMENT QUARTERLY REPORT
September 30, 2019

Page 1 of 3



SPECIAL ASSESSMENT QUARTERLY REPORT
September 30, 2019

ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE
DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
08-1-ST 178,826.31 161,601.57 17,224.74 13,735.76 8 of 42

BLUEBERRY AREA (Established: Resolution No. 09-006; Confirmation: Resolution No 10-012)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
09-1-ST 208,923.10 156,528.72 52,394.38 0.00 9 of 54

GULKANA AREA (Established: Resolution No. 09-050; Confirmation: Resolution No. 13-019)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
09-2-ST 144,393.00 144,393.00 0.00 0.00 0 of 15

SOUTH BONANZA (Established: Resolution No. 09-054; Confirmation: Resolution No. 14-007)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
09-3-ST 61,756.05 61,756.05 0.00 0.00 0 of 26

W DOLPHIN & CARIBOU (Established: Resolution No. 09-055; Confirmation: Resolution No. 14-008)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
09-4-ST 38,832.00 38,832.00 0.00 0.00 0 of 16

ST JOHN LUTHERAN CHURCH (Established LID through Resolution No. 616)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
84-2 ST 11,595.56 11,595.56 0.00 0.00 0 of 1

COPE (Established: Resolution No. 648; Confirmation: Resolution No. 680)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
85-2-ST 10,573.43 8,847.91 1,725.52 0.00 2 of 2

MAT-MAID PROPERTY (Established LID through Resolution No. 688)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS

Page 2 of 3



SPECIAL ASSESSMENT QUARTERLY REPORT
September 30, 2019

86-1-ST 51,134.64 51,134.64 0.00 0.00 0 of 4

BEAVER STREET (Established: Resolution No. 748; Confirmation: Resolution No. 757)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
87-1-S 17,690.08 6,486.01 11,204.07 0.00 3 of 6

BAILEY HEIGHTS (Established: Resolution No. 1143; Confirmation: Resolution No. 1158)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
98-1-ST 11,337.27 11,337.27 0.00 0.00 0 of 4

HIGHLANDS (Established: Resolution No. 1183; Confirmation: Resolution No. 1252)
ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE

DISTRICT AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS
99-1-ST 94,110.92 90,020.12 4,090.80 0.00 1 of 15

ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE
AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS

1,531,227.54 1,426,373.58 104,853.96 27,369.13 35 of 325

ORIGINAL PRINCIPAL O/S PRINCIPAL AMOUNT ACTIVE
AMOUNT PAID BALANCE DELINQUENT ACCOUNTS

1,531,227.54 1,412,403.60 118,823.94 24,638.34 51 of 325

As of September 30, 2018

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:
As of September 30, 2019

TOTAL SPECIAL ASSESSMENTS:

Page 3 of 3




	Agenda
	AM 19-069 Execution of Sub-Lease No. 92-1
	AM 19-070 Motorola Service Agreement
	AM 19-071 Snow Removal City Facilities
	2019-0910 Council Minutes Special Audit
	2019-0910 Council Minutes
	Clerk Report 2019-1008
	Mayor Report 2019-1008
	Res. 19-019 SHSP Grant Portable Radios
	Ord. 19-011 Term Limits v.7
	AM 19-072 Sister City Travel to Japan
	2019 Special Assessment.pdf
	September 30, 2019 (SUMMARY)
	Special Assessment report 2019.pdf
	City Manager
	City of Palmer


	Blank Page
	Blank Page



